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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION
BRIDGET BITTMAN, )
)
Plaintiff, )  Civil Action No.: 2014-cv-08191
)
v. )
) Honorable James F. Holderman
MEGAN FOX, et. al., )
) Magistrate Judge Susan E. Cox
Defendants. )
)

PLAINTIFF’S UNOPPOSED
MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

NOW COMES the Plaintiff Bridget Bittman (“Plaintiff”), by and through her counsel,
Mudd Law Offices, and respectfully moves this Court for a two-week extension of time in which
to file her Response to Defendants” Motions to Dismiss and states as follows:

1. On January 21, 2015, the Plaintiff filed her Amended Complaint. [Dkt. #34]

2. On February 19, 2015, Defendants Megan Fox and Kevin DuJan filed a Partial
Motion to Dismiss. [Dkt #36]

3. On February 19, 2015, Defendant Dan Kleinman filed his Motion to Dismiss.
[Dkt. #39]

4. On February 19, 2015, Defendants Adam Andrzejewsi and For the Good of
Illinois’ filed their Motion to Dismiss. [Dkt #47]

5. On March 5, 2015, this Court held a hearing on the Defendants” Motions to
Dismiss (“Motions”) and set a briefing schedule, providing that the Plaintiff was to file responses
to the Motions (“Responses™) on or before April 9, 2015 and the Defendants were to file any

reply on or before April 30, 2015. [Dkt. # 50].
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6. Counsel for the Plaintiff has been diligently working on the Plaintiff’s Responses.
However, counsel for the Plaintiff seeks additional time in which to file the Plaintiff’s
Responses. For this reason, the Plaintiff seeks an extension of time of two weeks, or until April
23,2015, in which to file her Responses.

7. The requested extension would also necessarily extend the Defendants’ deadline
by which to file any reply by two weeks.

8. On April 7, 2015, counsel for the Plaintiff contacted counsel for all named
Defendants about the foregoing requested relief. Counsel for the Defendants have no objection
to the foregoing requested relief.

9. Based on the foregoing, the Plaintiff respectfully moves this court for a two-week
extension of time in which to file her Response and, thereby, request that the Defendants’
deadline in the March 5, 2015 Order [Dkt. #50] also be extended by two weeks.

10.  This motion and its requested relief are sought in good faith and not for the
purposes of undue delay.

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff respectfully moves this Court for a two-week extension of
time in which to file her Responses to the Defendants” Motions such that (a) the Plaintiff shall
file her Responses to the Defendants” Motions on or before April 23, 2015 and (b) the

Defendants shall file any reply on or before May 15, 2015.
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Dated: April 9, 2015 Respectfully submitted,
Chicago, Illinois BRIDGET BITTMAN,

By: /s/ Meghan K. Nugent
One of Her Attorneys
Meghan K. Nugent
Mudd Law Offices
3114 W. Irving Park Road
Suite 1TW
Chicago, Illinois 60618
773.588.5410 Telephone
773.588.5440 Facsimile
mkn@muddlaw.com




